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F. No. 1-1/2018(CPP-I/C) November, 2018

The Principal, i ¢ NG? Eﬁm
Govt. College -

Dhaliara Dist. Kangra

Himachal Pradesh — 177 103

Sub: - Recognition of college under Section 2(f) and 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956.

Sir,

With reference to your letter No. EDN (C)GCD-1959 dated 16-10 -2018 on the above
subject, | am directed to say that the name of Government Degree College,
Dhaliara, Dist. Kangra, Himachal Pradesh established in the year of 1973 affiliated
to Himachal Pradesh University, Shimla has already been included in the list of
Colleges maintained under Section 2(f) and 12(B) of the UGC Act, 1956 under the
head Government College teaching upto Bachelor’s Degree.

Yours faithfully,

\ (&
(PraM)

Under Secretary



